ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE STATE AFFAI RS STANDI NG COW TTEE
March 3, 2015

9:00 a.m
VEMBERS PRESENT
Senator Bill Stoltze, Chair
Senat or John Coghill, Vice Chair
Senat or Charlie Huggi ns
Senator Bill W el echowski

MEMBERS ABSENT
Senator Lesil MGQuire
COW TTEE CALENDAR
SENATE CONCURRENT RESCLUTI ON NO. 2
Recogni zing M ss Al aska as the official hostess of the State of
Al aska.
- MOVED SCR 2 QUT OF COW TTEE

COWM TTEE SUBSTI TUTE FOR HOUSE BI LL NO. 43( STA)
"An Act establishing Al aska Law Enforcenment O ficers' Day."

- MOVED CSHB 43(STA) OUT OF COWM TTEE

COW TTEE SUBSTI TUTE FOR HOUSE BILL NO. 1(EDA) AM
"An Act declaring the Arctic policy of the state.”

- MOVED SCS CSHB 1(STA) OUT OF COW TTEE
SENATE JO NT RESOLUTI ON NO. 12
Proposi ng anmendnents to the Constitution of the State of Al aska
relating to the office of attorney general.
- HEARD & HELD
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: SCR 2

SHORT TI TLE: RECOGNI ZI NG M SS ALASKA & PAGEANT
SPONSOR(s): SENATOR(s) MEYER

SENATE STA COW TTEE -1- March 3, 2015



01/ 23/ 15 (S) READ THE FI RST TI ME - REFERRALS

01/ 23/ 15 (S) STA
03/ 03/ 15 (S) STA AT 9: 00 AM BUTROVI CH 205
BILL: HB 43

SHORT TI TLE: JAN 9: AK LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFI CERS' DAY
SPONSOR(s): REPRESENTATI VE(s) LYNN, TALERI CO  VAZQUEZ, WOOL,
CLANVAN

01/ 21/ 15 (H PREFI LE RELEASED 1/9/ 15

01/ 21/ 15 (H READ THE FI RST TI ME - REFERRALS

01/ 21/ 15 (H STA

01/ 27/ 15 (H) STA AT 8: 00 AM CAPI TOL 106

01/ 27/ 15 (H <Bill Hearing Postponed to 2/3/2015>

02/ 03/ 15 (H STA AT 8: 00 AM CAPI TOL 106

02/ 03/ 15 (H Moved CSHB 43( STA) Qut of Conmittee

02/ 03/ 15 (H M NUTE( STA)

02/ 04/ 15 (H) STA RPT CS(STA) 6DP

02/ 04/ 15 (H) DP. TALERI CO, STUTES, VAZQUEZ, KREI SS-
TOWKI NS, LYNN, KELLER

02/ 20/ 15 (H) TRANSM TTED TO (S)

02/ 20/ 15 (H VERSI ON:  CSHB 43( STA)

02/ 23/ 15 (S) READ THE FI RST TI ME - REFERRALS

02/ 23/ 15 (S) STA

03/ 03/ 15 (S) STA AT 9: 00 AM BUTROVI CH 205

BILL: HB 1

SHORT TITLE: STATE ARCTI C POLI CY
SPONSOR('s): REPRESENTATI VE(s) HERRON

01/ 21/ 15 (H PREFI LE RELEASED 1/9/ 15

01/ 21/ 15 (H READ THE FI RST Tl ME - REFERRALS

01/ 21/ 15 (H EDA, STA

01/ 27/ 15 (H EDA AT 10: 15 AM BARNES 124

01/ 27/ 15 (H Heard & Held

01/ 27/ 15 (H M NUTE( EDA)

02/ 05/ 15 (H EDA AT 11: 30 AM BARNES 124

02/ 05/ 15 (H Moved CSHB 1(EDA) Qut of Conmmttee

02/ 05/ 15 (H M NUTE( EDA)

02/ 06/ 15 (H EDA RPT CS(EDA) 1DP 5NR

02/ 06/ 15 (H) DP: HERRON

02/ 06/ 15 (H NR: JOHNSON, TI LTON, WOOL, ORTI Z,
STUTES

02/ 10/ 15 (H STA AT 8: 00 AM CAPI TOL 106

02/ 10/ 15 (H Moved CSHB 1(EDA) Qut of Committee

02/ 10/ 15 (H) M NUTE( STA)

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 2- March 3, 2015



02/ 11/ 15 (H STA RPT CS(EDA) 3DP 1NR 2AM

02/ 11/ 15 (H DP: TALERI CO STUTES, LYNN

02/ 11/ 15 (H) NR: KELLER

02/ 11/ 15 (H AM KREI SS- TOWKI NS, GRUENBERG

02/ 13/ 15 (H) TRANSM TTED TO (S)

02/ 13/ 15 (H) VERSI ON:  CSHB 1( EDA) AM

02/ 18/ 15 (S) READ THE FI RST TI ME - REFERRALS

02/ 18/ 15 (S) ARC, STA

02/ 19/ 15 (S ARC AT 11:15 AM BUTROVI CH 205

02/ 19/ 15 (S -- Testinony < Public and Invited > --

02/ 26/ 15 (S ARC AT 11:15 AM BUTROVI CH 205

02/ 26/ 15 (S) Moved SCS CSHB 1(ARC) CQut of Committee

02/ 26/ 15 (S) M NUTE( ARC)

02/ 27/ 15 (9 ARC RPT SCS 6DP SAME TI TLE

02/ 27/ 15 (S) DP: d ESSEL, MCGUI RE, OLSON, COGHILL
STEVENS, Bl SHOP

03/ 03/ 15 (S) STA AT 9: 00 AM BUTROVI CH 205

BILL: SJR 12
SHORT TI TLE. CONST. AM ELECTED ATTORNEY GENERAL
SPONSOR(s): SENATOR(s) STOLTZE

02/ 06/ 15 (S) READ THE FI RST Tl ME - REFERRALS
02/ 06/ 15 (S) STA, JUD, FIN
03/ 03/ 15 (S) STA AT 9: 00 AM BUTROVI CH 205

W TNESS REG STER

SENATOR KEVI N MEYER

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Sponsor of SCR

BLAI R ROBI NSON, representing herself
Anchor age, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of SCR 2.

BONNI E FAULK, Board President

M ss Al aska Schol arshi p Foundati on

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of SCR 2.

REPRESENTATI VE BOB LYNN

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Sponsor of HB 43.

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 3- March 3, 2015



JOANNA LEW S, Staff

Representati ve Bob Lynn

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answered questions related to HB 43.

SARAH HI EB, President

Al aska Peace O ficers Associ ation-Juneau

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 43.

TERRY VRABEC, Deputy Director

Department of Public Safety

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 43.

AARON DANI ELSQON, Presi dent

Publ i c Safety Enpl oyee Associ ation

Fai r banks, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 43.

RCDNEY DI AL, Li eut enant

Al aska State Troopers

Ket chi kan, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 43.

BRANDY JOHNSON, representing herself
Fai r banks, Al aska
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 43.

REPRENSENTATI VE BOB HERRON

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Sponsor of HB 1.

DR. JOE MCLAUGHLI N, State Epi dem ol ogi st
Departnment of Health and Social Services (DHSS)
Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 1

DANI EL GEORGE, Staff

Senator Bill Stoltze

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Provided infornmation related to SIR 12.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

SENATE STA COW TTEE -4- March 3, 2015



9: 00: 47 AM

CHAIR BILL STOLTZE called the Senate State Affairs Standing
Commttee neeting to order at 9:00 a.m Present at the call to
order were Senators Huggins, Coghill, Welechowski, and Chair
Stoltze. He announced the agenda.

SCR 2- RECOGNI ZI NG M SS ALASKA & PAGEANT

9:01: 10 AM
CHAIR STOLTZE announced that the first order of business would
be SCR 2.

9:01: 30 AM

SENATOR KEVI N MEYER, Al aska State Legislature, sponsor of SCR 2,
expl ained that resolution recognizes the Mss Al aska and the
Mss Alaska Scholarship Foundation Pageant. He said he
introduced the bill on behalf of a constituent. He pointed out
that the Sixth Alaska State Legislature passed the resolution in
1970 designating Mss Alaska as the official state hostess. The
M ss Al aska Schol arship Pageant sel ects t he Al aska
representative for the Mss Anerica Pageant. It is a subsidiary
of the Mss America Oganization, one of the |argest schol arship
prograns in the world. He spoke of related community service
proj ect s.

9:03: 58 AM
CHAI R STOLTZE opened public testinony.

9:04: 09 AM

BLAIR ROBINSON, representing herself, testified in support of
SCR 2. She spoke of the wonderful scholarship program she
received as Mss Al aska 2003. She added that the pageant teaches
young wonen about integrity and self-confidence and provides
whol esone rol e nodel s.

9:05:41 AM

BONNI E  FAULK, Board President, Mss Alaska Schol arship
Foundati on, Anchorage, Alaska, testified in support of SCR 2.
She shared that the program is a scholarship organi zation that
focuses on education and conmunity service. She said that |ast
year the organi zation nmade available $47 nmillion in schol arships
and all profits go toward scholarships and the Children's
Mracle Network. Al staff are volunteers.

She related that the University of Alaska provides eight one-
year awards which the organization subsidizes. Alaska Pacific

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 5- March 3, 2015



Uni versity al so provides $23,000 in awards and the Al aska Career
Acadeny provides $10,000 in awards. She listed the foundation's
partners and the events they have hosted and attended. She noted
that all contestants receive cash schol arships, win or |ose. The
foundation nmakes available about $120,000 annually for
schol arshi ps. She concluded that the resolution gives the Mss
Al aska organi zation the distinction of being the ol dest pageant
in the world and the |argest provider of schol arships.

9:09: 45 AM
SENATOR W ELECHOWBKI asked what it neans to be the official
hostess of the State of Al aska.

M5. FAULK replied that Mss Alaska attends all VIP events when
dignitaries come to Al aska. She also raise funds for charitable
events.

9:11:13 AM
SENATOR COGHILL inquired if there are conpeting organizations
not a part of Mss Al aska.

M5. FAULK replied that there are other pageants, but M ss Al aska
is a scholarship program She highlighted the special traits of
t he organi zati on.

CHAI R STOLTZE closed public testinobny. He noted a zero fisca
not e.

9:13: 59 AM

SENATOR COGHI LL noved to report SCR 2 from committee wth
i ndi vidual recomrendations and acconpanying zero fiscal note.
There being no objection, the notion carri ed.

9:14: 20 AM
At ease.

HB 43-JAN 9: AK LAW ENFORCEMENT CFFI CERS DAY

9:15:13 AM
CHAIR STOLTZE announced the consideration of HB 43. [CSHB
43(STA) was before the comm ttee.]

9:15: 30 AM

REPRESENTATI VE BOB LYNN, Al aska State Legislature, sponsor of HB
43, explained his famly background in |aw enforcenent and his
job as a policenman years ago. He related that |aw enforcenent
technol ogy has changed over the years, but the job itself has

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 6- March 3, 2015



not changed. He spoke of the risks of being in |law enforcenent
and shared a personal story. He opined that |aw enforcenent
deserve a special day.

CHAI R STOLTZE asked why January 9 was chosen

REPRESENTATIVE LYNN replied that his staff would explain the
reason.

9:18:45 AM

JOANNA LEWS, Staff, Representative Bob Lynn, Alaska State
Legi slature, answered questions related to HB 43. She said
January 9 was chosen because that 1is also National Law
Enf orcenent Appreciation Day and it would show solidarity wth
t he national novenent.

CHAI R STOLTZE opened public testinony.

9:19:47 AM

SARAH HI EB, President, Al aska Peace Oficers Association-Juneau,
testified in support of HB 43. She said she was a police officer
for eight-and-a-half years and understands the challenges and
dangers that peace officers deal with each day. She spoke of her
presence as an officer in schools and how val uabl e appreciation
is. She noted there is a Peace Oficers Menorial Day on My 15,
but voiced appreciation for a day to honor those who are
currently serving.

9:22:14 AM

TERRY VRABEC, Deputy Director, Departnment of Public Safety,
testified in support of HB 43. He noted Comm ssioner Folger's
support for the bill and the support of |aw enforcenent across
the state. He thanked the sponsor.

9:23: 33 AM

AARON DANI ELSON, President, Public Safety Enpl oyee Association

testified in support of HB 43. He said he has been a cop for
ei ght years. There are over 1,300 officers that work in Al aska
enforcing l|laws, conducting search and rescues, and protecting
the public. He ternmed it a tough and difficult profession both
physically and nentally. He concluded that the bill 1is an
opportunity for Alaskans to say thank you to |aw enforcenent
of ficers.

9: 25: 07 AM

RCDNEY DI AL, Lieutenant, Alaska State Troopers, testified in
support of HB 43.

SENATE STA COW TTEE -7- March 3, 2015



9:25: 37 AM

BRANDY JOHNSON, representing herself, testified in support of HB
43. She said she is the recent wi dow of Scott Johnson, whose job
was that of a Sergeant with the Alaska State Troopers. She
stated that she represents all the nen and wonen in |aw
enforcenment in Alaska. She related that |ast year there were 121
line-of-duty deaths in the United States, two of which occurred
in A aska, and one of which was her husband and the other was
Trooper Gabe Rich. She nmaintained that the |aw enforcenent
community in Alaska should know they are appreciated. She said
they performs tasks nost of us would never want to experience.
She provi ded exanples of positive and negative tasks. She shared
how much appreciation neans to the |aw enforcenent comunity.

9: 28: 29 AM
CHAI R STOLTZE t hanked M's. Johnson.

CHAI R STOLTZE cl osed public testinony.

9:28:56 AM
At ease

9:30: 12 AM

SENATOR COGHI LL noved to report CSHB 43(STA) fromcommttee with
i ndi vi dual recommendations and attached new Departnent of
Admi nistration zero fiscal note and a zero fiscal note from
Legislative Affairs. There being no objection, the notion
carri ed.

9:31: 09 AM
At ease.

HB 1- STATE ARCTI C POLI CY

9:32:36 AM
CHAI R STOLTZE announced consideration of HB 1. [CSHB 1(EDA) AM
was before the conmmttee.]

REPRENSENTATI VE BOB HERRON, Al aska State Legislature, sponsor of
HB 1, explained in 2013 and 2014 the Alaska Arctic Policy
Comm ssion, made up of ten legislators, five from each house,
along with 16 peer experts, nmet to work on an Arctic Policy.
They delivered the final report, the inplenentation plan, and
executive summary on January 30, 2015, as required by the
| egi sl ature. There was nuch dial ogue, debate, and conversation
t hroughout the state as to the best policies. He said the nost

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 8- March 3, 2015



important points are that Al aska people should cone first and
the policy will benefit the entire state. The policy strengthens
Al aska's position in the Arctic wth the federal governnment and
other Arctic nations and nust lead to economc benefit to
Al askans.

He noted Section 1 sends the npbst inportant nessage: Al askans
are Arctic experts.

9:34: 13 AM
REPRESENTATI VE HERRON reviewed the four lines of effort in the
i npl enentation plan: pronote econom c devel oprent, addr ess

infrastructure gap, support healthy comunities, and strengthen
Arctic science and research.

CHAI R STOLTZE requested information on a recent anendnent on the
House Fl oor regarding the Law of the Sea.

REPRESENTATI VE HERRON expl ained that the Law of the Sea Treaty
is before the U S. Senate and does not need to be stated in the
Arctic Policy. He said he supported the deletion of the
amendnent .

CHAIR STOLTZE summuarized that all endorsenents for the Law of
the Sea Treaty are renoved.

REPRESENTATI VE HERRON answer ed yes.

9:35:51 AM
SENATOR COGHI LL understood that the U S. would be assum ng the
chai rmanship of the Arctic Council. He requested to know to whom

the report is targeted.

REPRESENTATI VE HERRON answered that there are three audiences
targeted by the report. The first, and nost inportant, is the
Al aska State Legislature. The second audience is the executive
branch. The third audience is the federal governnment. He pointed
to recent decisions nade by the federal governnent for Al aska.
He stressed that Al aska should determne its own destiny.

He explained that the Arctic Policy also targets the Arctic
Comm ssion in that it explains how Alaska would |ike to be
treated and invol ved in decision-nmaking regarding the Arctic. He
noted Alaska has a very close working relationship with the
State Departnment who will chair the Arctic Council; Anbassador
David Balton will be the chair of the Senior Arctic Oficials.

SENATE STA COW TTEE -9- March 3, 2015



9:39:44 AM
SENATOR COCHI LL thanked Representative Herron for his concise
expl anat i on.

CHAI R STOLTZE asked Representative Herron to address page 3,
lines 16 to 18. He requested an explanation of the collaboration
with the stated entities.

REPRESENTATI VE HERRON explained that it neans Alaska will have
di scussions wth all the listed entities about having a
transparent and inclusive decision-nmaking process. It asks the
executive branch to participate, as well as the legislature, as
much as possible. The nost difficult entity has been the federal
gover nnent .

9:41: 25 AM
CHAI R STOLTZE not ed a reference to non- gover nnent a
or gani zati ons (NGOs).

REPRESENTATI VE HERRON clarified that there are NGO s the state
can benefit from such as environnmental NGO s (ENGO s), a term
created by the North Slope Borough. Alaska would like the NGO s
to be as inforned as possible and would like to be infornmed by
their intentions and efforts.

CHAI R STOLTZE asked for NGO specifications.

REPRESENTATI VE HERRON said the Pew Foundation is an exanple of a
friendly NGO He said the goal is to be informed of the true
intention of entities and for Alaska to be included in the
deci si on- maki ng process.

9:43: 36 AM
CHAIR STOLTZE did not know if he was confortable with the Pew
Foundat i ons.

REPRESENTATI VE HERRON noted that they have done good things for
Al aska, such as opposing the Al eutian Sanctuary.

CHAI R STOLTZE opened public testinony.

9:44:. 24 AM

DR, JCE MCLAUGHLIN, State Epidemnm ol ogist, Departnment of Health
and Soci al Services (DHSS) testified in support of HB 1. He said
the bill promotes the health and wellness of Alaskans by
supporting healthy Arctic communities and strengthening a state-
based agenda for Arctic science and research. He noted areas of

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 10- March 3, 2015



health inpact prevention due to the Artic Policy: climte
change, environnmental contam nants, subsistence food, resource
changes, cultural changes in communities, changing infectious
and chronic disease patterns, access to nedical care, and
energency response capacity. The bill is beneficial in that it
fosters wde-ranging collaboration to achieve transparent,
i nclusive, and infornmed decision-making to maxim ze the benefit
to Al askans.

9:46: 07 AM
CHAIR STOLTZE closed public testinony. He asked Representative
Herron if he had seen the anendnent.

REPRESENTATI VE HERRON sai d he had.

9:46: 30 AM
SENATOR HUGE NS noved Anmendnent 1, | abel ed 29-LS0013\F. 1
AVENDVENT 1
OFFERED | N THE SENATE BY SENATOR STOLTZE

TG SCS CSHB 1( ARC)
Page 2, following line 23:

I nsert a new subsection to read:

"(c) Nothing in the Act is nmeant to support,
endorse, or reestablish the Al aska Coastal Mnagenent
Program that expired in 2011 and was rejected by state
voters in 2012."

9:46: 44 AM
CHAI R STOLTZE obj ect for discussion.

REPRESENTATI VE HERRON st ated support for Anmendnent 1.

CHAIR STOLTZE explained that the amendnent renoves the
possibility of including the Al aska Coastal Managenent Program
inthe bill.

REPRESENTATI VE HERRON rest ated support for the anendnent.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked if the amendnent refers to not
endorsing or supporting any coastal nanagenent program

CHAI R STOLTZE said yes; the intent is to be much broader

SENATOR W ELECHOWEKI obj ect ed.

SENATE STA COW TTEE -11- March 3, 2015



A roll <call vote was taken. Senators Coghill, Stoltze, and
Huggins voted in favor of adopting Anmendnent 1. Senator
W el echowski voted against it. Therefore, Amendnent 1 passed by
a vote of 3 to 1.

9:48: 14 AM
SENATOR COGHI LL noved that the fiscal notes to HB 1 be approved.
There being no objection, the fiscal notes were adopted.

CHAIR STOLTZE thanked the sponsor for his support of the
anendnent and noted that it only applies to HB 1 and not to any
ot her | egislation.

9:50:11 AM

SENATOR COGHI LL noved to report SCS CSHB 1(STA) from conmittee
with individual recomendations and attached fiscal note(s).
There being no objection, the notion carri ed.

9:50: 32 AM
At ease.

SJR 12- CONST. AM ELECTED ATTORNEY GENERAL

9:52: 08 AM
CHAIR STOLTZE called the commttee back to order and announced
t he consi derati on of SJR 12.

CHAIR STOLTZE, speaking as sponsor of SJR 12, noted that
constitutional anendnents are a two-year process. He said that
43 other states have elected attorney generals. He opined that
the office should serve the people of Alaska, not a body
politic. He said SIJR 12 does not reflect upon the current
occupant of Alaska's Ofice of Attorney General.

9:54: 17 AM
CHAI R STOLTZE said he agrees with former-Governor Egan when he
said during the Constitutional Convention, "I'm in favor of a

strong executive branch of governnment in order that the people
m ght ever be able to place the finger of responsibility wthout
buck passing. One office, | feel, should nost certainly remain
elected is that of the state attorney general. It would seemto
nme that this would provide a safeguard against a strong chief
executive wusurping the powers of his office." Chair Stoltze
opined that the attorney general 1is the nobst appropriate
advocate to speak up for the people of Alaska. He said there has
been bi-partisan support for this idea, which has been before

SENATE STA COW TTEE -12- March 3, 2015



the legislature nmany tines, but has not been successful. He
t hought the people of Al aska would support SJR 12.

9:57: 39 AM

CHAI R STOLTZE stated that it was the first hearing on SIJR 12 and
there was no public testinony today. He said it is his intent to
keep public testinony open throughout the process.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI reviewed the qualifications for the
| i eut enant governor and suggested there be requirenents to be a
state resident for a period of tine and an attorney for a period
of tinme. A nunmber of states have simlar provisions.

CHAIR STOLTZE noted those issues have been discussed in the
past. He said he is open to those types of changes.

10: 00: 36 AM

SENATOR COGHILL stated that he will have to review the genera
qualifications in the executive and legislative branches in
order to attenpt to achi eve consi stency.

CHAI R STOLTZE comrented that SJR 12 is a critical policy issue
and he takes it seriously.

SENATOR COGHI LL pointed out that an elected attorney general
puts that position into a political realm which he finds hard
to justify.

CHAIR STOLTZE replied that there is an element of politics in
any position.

10: 03: 13 AM
SENATOR HUGGE NS asked if the resolution usurps the judicial
council 1 n any way.

CHAI R STOLTZE answered no.
He invited people to testify on the bill or contact his office.

SENATOR COGHILL noted that the legislature takes seriously the
voi ce of the people.

10: 05: 08 AM

DANI EL GEORGE, Staff, Senator Bill Stoltze, Alaska State
Legi slature, provided information related to SIJR 12. He rel ated
that in territorial days the attorney general was an elected
office and it was debated at the Constitutional Convention with

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 13- March 3, 2015



strong feelings on both sides. He said it is the 26th such
proposal in the |egislature. He provided sone of the |egislative
hi story of the bill, including qualifications for the position.

CHAIR STOLTZE expressed hope that at the end of the two-year
session, SJR 12 would be before the voters. He noted it wll
take a super majority to pass.

10: 06: 54 AM
CHAI R STOLTZE held SJR 12 in comm ttee.

10: 08: 02 AM

There being no further business to cone before the committee,
Chair Stoltze adjourned the Senate State Affairs Standing
Comm ttee hearing at 10:08 a.m

SENATE STA COW TTEE -14- March 3, 2015



